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Idaho Secretary of State m"" 3
P.0. Box 83720 =R E
Boise, ID 83720 'r:a'g o
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Dear Secretary of State, gﬁ 3
Please note changes to The Board of Directors for Olympic Terrace Condomini H

Association, Inc. The names of the persons being added to the Board are as foll

-Tom Unger 631 N Washington #501 Ketchum, 1D 83340
-Kris Dondero 631 N Washington #503 Ketchum, ID 83340

If you have any questions, please contact our office at 208-385-9876.

John Mackey
Olympic Terrace LLC
Manager
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